
MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION 

A G E N D A
December 05, 2023 

10:00 AM 

150 East Washington Street, Madison, GA 

2nd Floor Board Room 

Pledge and Invocation 

Agenda Approval 

Minutes 
1. November 27, 2023 BOC Meeting-pg. #2

Consent Agenda 
2. Motion to accept as information the November 2023 payables and financials-pg. #5

Unfinished Business 
3. Text amendment to Table 4.1 to add shipping containers and associated regulations to the Morgan 

County Zoning Ordinance-pg. #11
4. Proposed Design Standards for housing in Common Developments-pg. #14

New Business 
5. Fred Turner Tax Refund Request-pg. #26
6. Approval of Alcoholic Beverage Licenses for the following businesses-pg. #31

1) Fairplay Express

2) Rainbow Food Mart

3) Golden Pond Valero

4) Apalachee Mart

5) The Pit Stop

6) Sandhu Food Mart

7) The General Store

8) The River Store

9) Blue Springs Marina

7. Transit Expansion-pg. #50
8. County Manager Report

9. Public Comments on Agenda Items

10. Commissioner Comments

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
11. Personnel

1



November 27, 2023 

BOC Regular Meeting 
 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 
 

 

THE HONORABLE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, MADISON, GEORGIA, 

MET THIS DAY IN REGULAR SESSION.  

 
MEETING WAS HELD ON THE SECOND FLOOR OF THE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING. 

 

PRESENT: Chairman Ben Riden, Jr., Vice-Chair Bill Kurtz, Commissioners Philipp von 

Hanstein, Donald Harris, and Blake McCormack. 

 

STAFF: County Manager Adam Mestres, Assistant County Manager Mark Williams, 

County Attorney Christian Henry, and County Clerk Leslie Brandt.       

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m., followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and 

Invocation. 

 

AGENDA APPROVAL 
  

Motion by Commissioner Harris, Seconded by Commissioner Kurtz to approve the agenda as 

presented. Motion Passed Unanimously. 

 

MINUTES 
November 07, 2023 BOC Meeting 

 

Motion by Commissioner McCormack, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve the 

minutes as presented.  Motion Passed Unanimously. 

 

COST OF COMMUNITY SERVICES (COCS) STUDY AND CRITICAL MASS STUDY 

PROPOSAL 

The Morgan County Conservancy presented to the BOC on Nov 7. 2023 at its regular meeting, 

a request to fund the COCS and Critical Mass Study.   The request is that the Conservancy 

contract for the studies and the county will commit to reimburse the conservancy for half of the 

costs of both studies. 

 

The Conservancy will provide a copy of both studies to the commission once complete. The 

Conservancy will also provide a presentation to the Board with any suggested recommendations 

to consider once the reports are complete. 

 

If approved, the proposals will require a budget amendment for the board to approve along with 

this request. 

Motion by Commissioner von Hanstein, Seconded by Commissioner Kurtz to approve a budget 

amendment to transfer $20,000 from general fund contingency to professional services to fund 

50% of the Cost of Community Services (COCS) Study and the Critical Mass Study for the 

Morgan County Conservancy.  Motion Passed Unanimously. 

 

SPLOST VIII RESOLUTION 

Shall a special one percent sales and use tax be imposed in the special district of Morgan County 

for a period of time not to exceed six (6) years and for the raising of an estimated amount of 

$46,609,000.00 for the purpose of:  (1) Morgan County: Public Safety (Fire, EMS, Sheriff, and 

911); Construction of two joint Fire / EMS stations, Three replacement fire trucks, Fire training 

facility at Public Safety Complex, Public safety radio system upgrades, Sheriff vehicles and 

equipment replacement, E911 equipment replacement, Exterior site improvements, Morgan 

County Ag Complex; Covered show arena, Equipment upgrades, Site improvements, Indoor 4-

H Sports Facility: Archery and BB teams, Broadband Infrastructure, Non-Public Safety 

Machinery, Equipment, & Vehicles, Renovations to County Buildings, and County-Wide 

Infrastructure Improvements; (2) City of Madison:  Buildings and Maintenance, Park 

Improvements and Maintenance, Vehicles and Mobile Equipment, Transportation Development 

and Maintenance, Greenspace Acquisition, and Public Safety Equipment and Infrastructure 

Improvements; (3) City of Rutledge:  Water Infrastructure, Sewer Infrastructure, Well Site, Well, 

2



November 27, 2023 

BOC Regular Meeting 
 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 
 

Building Repairs and Maintenance, Sidewalks, and Equipment; (4) City of Bostwick:  Water 

System Infrastructure Improvements, Recreational Facilities Improvements, Road 

Improvements, Pedestrian Area Improvements, and Downtown Improvements; and (5) Town of 

Buckhead:  Water System Capital Improvements, Capital Improvements for Town Property and 

Buildings, Recreational Improvements, and Maintenance Equipment. 

 

SPLOST VIII project list for Morgan County: 

 
 

MOTION by Commissioner Harris, seconded by Commissioner Kurtz to approve the SPLOST 

VIII resolution 2023-RES-008. Motion Passed Unanimously. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS 

 Morgan County resident, no name given, commented on SPLOST VIII as it relates to 

taxes. 

 

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 

Commissioners made comments and gave updates on Liaison assignments. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner McCormack, seconded by Commissioner Kurtz to exit regular 

session at 5:41 p.m. Motion Passed Unanimously. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION- POTENTIAL LITIGATION & PERSONNEL 

 

MOTION by Commissioner McCormack, seconded by Commissioner Kurtz to enter Executive 

Session to discuss potential litigation and personnel at 5:46 p.m. Motion Passed Unanimously. 

(Original signed Affidavit in Executive Session Legal Requirement Book). 

3



November 27, 2023 

BOC Regular Meeting 
 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 
 

 

MOTION by Commissioner von Hanstein, seconded by Commissioner McCormack to exit 

Executive Session and adjourn at 7:18 p.m. Motion Passed Unanimously. 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ben Riden, Jr., Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Leslie Brandt, County Clerk       

4



                                                MORGAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT                                                Page:        1
                                             VENDOR PAYMENTS CHECK REGISTER                                             Date: 12/01/23
                                                  Executed By: lbrandt                                                  Time: 10:23:12

CHECK NO. CHK DATE   VENDOR IDENTIFICATION           VENDOR NAME                         TYPE                       AMOUNT VOID OUTSTD
======================================================================================================================================

100-SUNTRUST    GENERAL POOLED-SUNTRUST                                                

    44502 11/02/2023 A KEESEE ENTERPRISE, LLC        A KEESEE ENTERPRISE, LLC            DIRECT    $               156.00          Yes
    44503 11/02/2023 ACCG                            ACCG-IRMA #0375                     DIRECT    $               100.00          Yes
    44504 11/02/2023 AIKEN-AUGUSTA SWIM LEAGUE       AIKEN-AUGUSTA SWIM LEAGUE           DIRECT    $               427.00          Yes
    44505 11/02/2023 ASCENSION PROGRAM MANAGEMENT,   ASCENSION PROGRAM MANAGEMENT, LLC   DIRECT    $             7,800.00          Yes
    44506 11/02/2023 AT&T                            AT&T                                DIRECT    $             2,366.28          Yes
    44507 11/02/2023 ATHLETIC FIELD SUPPLY           ATHLETIC FIELD SUPPLY               DIRECT    $             3,322.50          Yes
    44508 11/02/2023 ATKINSON, DANNY                 DANNY ATKINSON                      DIRECT    $               120.00          Yes
    44509 11/02/2023 BAILEY, BOBBY L.                BOBBY L. BAILEY                     DIRECT    $                56.00          Yes
    44510 11/02/2023 BANKS, NATHAN                   NATHAN BANKS                        DIRECT    $               110.00          Yes
    44511 11/02/2023 BO'S WRECKER SERVICE            BO'S WRECKER SERVICE                DIRECT    $               457.95          Yes
    44512 11/02/2023 BOEHRINGER INGELHEIM ANIMAL HE  BOEHRINGER INGELHEIM ANIMAL HEALTH  DIRECT    $             1,011.45          Yes
    44513 11/02/2023 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC         BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC             DIRECT    $               436.54          Yes
    44514 11/02/2023 BROOKS, JONATHAN D.             JONATHAN D. BROOKS                  DIRECT    $                40.00          Yes
    44515 11/02/2023 COCA-COLA BOTTLING COMPANY UNI  COCA-COLA BOTTLING COMPANY UNITED,  DIRECT    $             1,200.92          Yes
    44516 11/02/2023 CORRCARE, INC., C/O HUDSPETH A  CORRCARE, INC., C/O HUDSPETH ACCOU  DIRECT    $            14,444.76          Yes
    44517 11/02/2023 COVINGTON FORD                  COVINGTON FORD                      DIRECT    $               350.00          Yes
    44518 11/02/2023 COYER, ASHLEY                   ASHLEY COYER FORD                   DIRECT    $             1,225.00          Yes
    44519 11/02/2023 CUSTOM MOBILITY                 CUSTOM MOBILITY                     DIRECT    $               883.34          Yes
    44520 11/02/2023 DICKENS, BRIAN C.               BRIAN C. DICKENS                    DIRECT    $               220.00          Yes
    44521 11/02/2023 DJ'S AUTO PAINTING INC.         DJ'S AUTO PAINTING INC.             DIRECT    $             6,945.76          Yes
    44522 11/02/2023 DUNN, WILLIAM T.                WILLIAM T. DUNN                     DIRECT    $               110.00          Yes
    44523 11/02/2023 EIDSON III, JOEL F.             JOEL F. EIDSON III                  DIRECT    $                90.00          Yes
    44524 11/02/2023 ELDER, JAYLEN                   JAYLEN ELDER                        DIRECT    $               110.00          Yes
    44525 11/02/2023 ELLIS, ALISHA D                 ALISHA D ELLIS                      DIRECT    $               115.00          Yes
    44526 11/02/2023 FARLEY, BRYAN                   BRYANT FARLEY                       DIRECT    $               220.00          Yes
    44527 11/02/2023 GEORGIA TECHNOLOGY AUTHORITY    GEORGIA TECHNOLOGY AUTHORITY        DIRECT    $               435.12          Yes
    44528 11/02/2023 GREEN, TALON LEE                TALON LEE GREEN                     DIRECT    $               180.00          Yes
    44529 11/02/2023 HOOPER TRAILER SALES, INC.      HOOPER TRAILER SALES, INC.          DIRECT    $             2,000.00          Yes
    44530 11/02/2023 HOUSEMAN PEST CONTROL INC       HOUSEMAN PEST CONTROL INC           DIRECT    $             1,368.00          Yes
    44531 11/02/2023 LANCASTER III, RALPH            RALPH LANCASTER III                 DIRECT    $                40.00          Yes
    44532 11/02/2023 LEE, DOTTIE                     DOTTIE LEE                          DIRECT    $                50.00          Yes
    44533 11/02/2023 MADISON MORGAN CHAMBER OF COMM  MADISON MORGAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE  DIRECT    $             4,166.67          Yes
    44534 11/02/2023 MADISON-MORGAN COUNTY           MADISON-MORGAN COUNTY CONVENTION    DIRECT    $             4,500.00          Yes
    44535 11/02/2023 MAINSTREET VETERINARY HOSPITAL  MAINSTREET VETERINARY HOSPITAL      DIRECT    $             1,132.46          Yes
    44536 11/02/2023 MERCER, GAINES                  GAINES MERCER                       DIRECT    $                55.00          Yes
    44537 11/02/2023 MORGAN COUNTY CITIZEN           MORGAN COUNTY CITIZEN               DIRECT    $                27.00          Yes
    44538 11/02/2023 MORGAN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE  MORGAN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE      DIRECT    $             4,300.00          Yes
    44539 11/02/2023 MORGAN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL        MORGAN MEDICAL CENTER               DIRECT    $            86,783.67          Yes
    44540 11/02/2023 MORGAN OUTDOORS                 MORGAN OUTDOORS                     MANUAL    $                 0.00  VOIDED  Yes
    44541 11/02/2023 OAK GROVE LANDFILL              OAK GROVE LANDFILL                  DIRECT    $            44,030.90          Yes
    44542 11/02/2023 OGLESBY, JACOB                  JACOB OGLESBY                       DIRECT    $                80.00          Yes
    44543 11/02/2023 PHILLIPS, JOSEPH                JOSEPH HUGH PHILLIPS                DIRECT    $               157.50          Yes
    44544 11/02/2023 RENAUD, ROBERT GUY              ROBERT GUY RENAUD                   DIRECT    $               105.00          Yes
    44545 11/02/2023 SNOW, CHARLES C.                CHARLES C. SNOW                     DIRECT    $               157.50          Yes
    44546 11/02/2023 SPINKS, MAE ANNA                MAE ANNA SPINKS                     DIRECT    $                55.00          Yes
    44547 11/02/2023 STEPHENS, DENIS                 DENIS STEPHENS                      DIRECT    $               140.00          Yes
    44548 11/02/2023 WILSON, MATTHEW                 MATTHEW WILSON                      DIRECT    $                60.00          Yes
    44549 11/06/2023 BOB BARKER COMPANY INC          BOB BARKER COMPANY INC              DIRECT    $             2,077.89          Yes
    44550 11/06/2023 CITY OF RUTLEDGE                CITY OF RUTLEDGE                    DIRECT    $                77.00          Yes
    44551 11/06/2023 GEORGIA ASSOCIATION OF CHIEFS   GEORGIA ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF POLICE   DIRECT    $               150.00          Yes
    44552 11/06/2023 MADISON RENTALS, INC            MADISON RENTALS, INC                DIRECT    $               500.00          Yes
    44553 11/06/2023 SAMPSON, PHD, STEPHEN J         STEPHEN J SAMPSON, PHD              DIRECT    $               450.00          Yes
    44554 11/06/2023 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS                SHERWIN-WILLIAMS                    DIRECT    $                47.19          Yes
    44555 11/06/2023 SLAUGHTER SALES & SERVICE CO I  SLAUGHTER SALES & SERVICE CO IN     DIRECT    $               232.07          Yes
    44556 11/06/2023 TIMES JOURNAL, INC.             TIMES JOURNAL, INC.                 DIRECT    $               782.84          Yes
    44557 11/06/2023 TIRE DISCOUNTERS                TIRE DISCOUNTERS                    DIRECT    $               587.40          Yes
    44558 11/06/2023 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION         TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION             DIRECT    $            89,113.00          Yes
    44559 11/06/2023 TSW                             TSW                                 DIRECT    $            26,000.00          Yes
    44560 11/06/2023 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC         TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC             DIRECT    $            22,793.24          Yes
    44561 11/06/2023 ULINE SHIPPING SUPPLIES         ULINE SHIPPING SUPPLIES             DIRECT    $             2,403.60          Yes
    44562 11/06/2023 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED              UNIFORMS UNLIMITED                  DIRECT    $             1,168.46          Yes
    44563 11/06/2023 URGENT CARE OF OCONEE           URGENT CARE OF OCONEE               DIRECT    $               270.00          Yes
    44564 11/06/2023 VERIZON CONNECT NWF, INC.       VERIZON CONNECT NWF, INC.           DIRECT    $               161.90          Yes
    44565 11/06/2023 VERIZON WIRELESS                VERIZON WIRELESS                    DIRECT    $             1,833.23          Yes
    44566 11/06/2023 WHITE, WILLIAM                  WILLIAM WHITE                       DIRECT    $             6,000.00          Yes
    44567 11/06/2023 WILLIS PRINTING & SUPPLY        WILLIS PRINTING & SUPPLY            DIRECT    $               272.58          Yes
    44568 11/06/2023 YOUNGBLOOD MOTOR COMPANY        YOUNGBLOOD MOTOR COMPANY            DIRECT    $               528.43          Yes
    44571 11/09/2023 ATKINSON, DANNY                 DANNY ATKINSON                      DIRECT    $               120.00          Yes

5



                                                MORGAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT                                                Page:        2
                                             VENDOR PAYMENTS CHECK REGISTER                                             Date: 12/01/23
                                                  Executed By: lbrandt                                                  Time: 10:23:12

CHECK NO. CHK DATE   VENDOR IDENTIFICATION           VENDOR NAME                         TYPE                       AMOUNT VOID OUTSTD
======================================================================================================================================
    44572 11/09/2023 BANKS, NATHAN                   NATHAN BANKS                        DIRECT    $               110.00          Yes
    44573 11/09/2023 BROOKS, JONATHAN D.             JONATHAN D. BROOKS                  DIRECT    $                35.00          Yes
    44574 11/09/2023 DICKENS, BRIAN C.               BRIAN C. DICKENS                    DIRECT    $               110.00          Yes
    44575 11/09/2023 EIDSON III, JOEL F.             JOEL F. EIDSON III                  DIRECT    $               150.00          Yes
    44576 11/09/2023 EIDSON IV, JOEL F.(DREW)        JOEL F.(DREW) EIDSON IV             DIRECT    $                70.00          Yes
    44577 11/09/2023 ELDER, JAYLEN                   JAYLEN ELDER                        DIRECT    $                65.00          Yes
    44578 11/09/2023 ELLIS, ALISHA D                 ALISHA D ELLIS                      DIRECT    $                40.00          Yes
    44579 11/09/2023 GREEN, TALON LEE                TALON LEE GREEN                     DIRECT    $               115.00          Yes
    44580 11/09/2023 HILSMAN, RYAN                   RYAN HILSMAN                        DIRECT    $               110.00          Yes
    44581 11/09/2023 JACKSON, MITZI                  MITZI JACKSON                       DIRECT    $               318.50          Yes
    44582 11/09/2023 LABORN, LOLETTA                 LOLETTA LABORN                      DIRECT    $                50.00          Yes
    44583 11/09/2023 NE GA MEET MANAGEMENT           NE GA MEET MANAGEMENT               DIRECT    $               548.92          Yes
    44584 11/09/2023 RENAUD, ROBERT GUY              ROBERT GUY RENAUD                   DIRECT    $               140.00          Yes
    44585 11/09/2023 SIDNEY LEE WELDING SUPPLY, INC  SIDNEY LEE WELDING SUPPLY, INC.     DIRECT    $               275.36          Yes
    44586 11/09/2023 STEPHENS, DENIS                 DENIS STEPHENS                      DIRECT    $               140.00          Yes
    44587 11/09/2023 UNIVERSAL SAFETY SOLUTIONS      UNIVERSAL SAFETY SOLUTION OF SAVAN  DIRECT    $             2,700.00          Yes
    44588 11/09/2023 WALTON EMC                      WALTON EMC                          DIRECT    $             7,861.36          Yes
    44589 11/09/2023 WILSON, MATTHEW                 MATTHEW WILSON                      DIRECT    $                60.00          Yes
    44591 11/16/2023 BANKS, NATHAN                   NATHAN BANKS                        DIRECT    $                55.00          Yes
    44592 11/16/2023 BROOKS, JONATHAN D.             JONATHAN D. BROOKS                  DIRECT    $                10.00          Yes
    44593 11/16/2023 ELDER, JAYLEN                   JAYLEN ELDER                        DIRECT    $                30.00          Yes
    44594 11/16/2023 GREEN, TALON LEE                TALON LEE GREEN                     DIRECT    $                30.00          Yes
    44595 11/16/2023 HILSMAN, RYAN                   RYAN HILSMAN                        DIRECT    $                55.00          Yes
    44596 11/16/2023 HOOD, JEFFERY GLYN              JEFFERY GLYN HOOD                   DIRECT    $                55.00          Yes
    44597 11/16/2023 MOHONE, ADRIAN                  ADRIAN MOHONE                       DIRECT    $               195.00          Yes
    44599 11/16/2023 PARRISH CONSTRUCTION GROUP      PARRISH CONSTRUCTION GROUP          DIRECT    $           422,064.27          Yes
    44600 11/16/2023 ALLIGOOD, PATRICK               PATRICK ALLIGOOD                    DIRECT    $                60.00          Yes
    44601 11/16/2023 ATKINSON, DANNY                 DANNY ATKINSON                      DIRECT    $               150.00          Yes
    44602 11/16/2023 COUSINS, RICHARD BENNETT        RICHARD BENNETT COUSINS             DIRECT    $                40.00          Yes
    44603 11/16/2023 EIDSON III, JOEL F.             JOEL F. EIDSON III                  DIRECT    $               180.00          Yes
    44604 11/16/2023 EIDSON IV, JOEL F.(DREW)        JOEL F.(DREW) EIDSON IV             DIRECT    $                40.00          Yes
    44605 11/16/2023 GREEN, TALON LEE                TALON LEE GREEN                     DIRECT    $                80.00          Yes
    44606 11/16/2023 RENAUD, ROBERT GUY              ROBERT GUY RENAUD                   DIRECT    $               140.00          Yes
    44607 11/16/2023 SCOTT, DAVID P.                 DAVID P. SCOTT                      DIRECT    $                90.00          Yes
    44608 11/16/2023 STEPHENS, DENIS                 DENIS STEPHENS                      DIRECT    $               140.00          Yes
    44609 11/16/2023 WILSON, MATTHEW                 MATTHEW WILSON                      DIRECT    $               135.00          Yes
    44615 11/22/2023 ACADEMY LOCK & KEY INC          ACADEMY LOCK & KEY INC              DIRECT    $             2,922.50          Yes
    44616 11/22/2023 ACCG                            ACCG-IRMA #0375                     DIRECT    $               150.00          Yes
    44617 11/22/2023 ALLIGOOD, PATRICK               PATRICK ALLIGOOD                    DIRECT    $               190.00          Yes
    44618 11/22/2023 AT&T                            AT&T                                DIRECT    $             1,126.00          Yes
    44619 11/22/2023 ATHENS MICROCOMPUTER CENTER, I  ATHENS MICROCOMPUTER CENTER, INC.   DIRECT    $             2,854.00          Yes
    44620 11/22/2023 ATKINSON, DANNY                 DANNY ATKINSON                      DIRECT    $               190.00          Yes
    44621 11/22/2023 ATLANTA FUEL COMPANY            ATLANTA FUEL COMPANY                DIRECT    $               702.29          Yes
    44622 11/22/2023 AUGUSTA COMMUNICATIONS, INC.    AUGUSTA COMMUNICATIONS, INC.        DIRECT    $             1,865.00          Yes
    44623 11/22/2023 C&G-JUSTRITE STAMPS             C&G-JUSTRITE STAMPS                 DIRECT    $               378.00          Yes
    44624 11/22/2023 CHASE CHASE                     CHASE                               DIRECT    $           159,856.05          Yes
    44625 11/22/2023 COUSINS, RICHARD BENNETT        RICHARD BENNETT COUSINS             DIRECT    $                40.00          Yes
    44626 11/22/2023 DATAMATX, INC                   DATAMATX, INC                       DIRECT    $               982.40          Yes
    44627 11/22/2023 DIRECTV                         DIRECTV                             DIRECT    $                98.99          Yes
    44628 11/22/2023 EIDSON III, JOEL F.             JOEL F. EIDSON III                  DIRECT    $               200.00          Yes
    44629 11/22/2023 EIDSON IV, JOEL F.(DREW)        JOEL F.(DREW) EIDSON IV             DIRECT    $                40.00          Yes
    44630 11/22/2023 ELLIS, ALISHA D                 ALISHA D ELLIS                      DIRECT    $                80.00          Yes
    44631 11/22/2023 GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO  GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION     DIRECT    $                86.50          Yes
    44632 11/22/2023 GEORGIA CIVIL INC               GEORGIA CIVIL INC                   DIRECT    $             2,120.22          Yes
    44633 11/22/2023 GEORGIA FIREFIGHTERS PENSION F  GEORGIA FIREFIGHTERS PENSION FUND   DIRECT    $             1,325.00          Yes
    44634 11/22/2023 GEORGIA PUBLIC SAFETY TRAINING  GEORGIA PUBLIC SAFETY TRAINING CEN  DIRECT    $               148.50          Yes
    44635 11/22/2023 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.   GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.       DIRECT    $                75.00          Yes
    44636 11/22/2023 GREEN, TALON LEE                TALON LEE GREEN                     DIRECT    $               160.00          Yes
    44637 11/22/2023 HALL BOOTH SMITH, P.C.          HALL BOOTH SMITH, P.C.              DIRECT    $             4,500.00          Yes
    44638 11/22/2023 HALTZGLOVES LLC                 HALTZGLOVES LLC                     DIRECT    $             1,524.45          Yes
    44639 11/22/2023 HARDY CHEVROLET BUICK GMC, INC  HARDY CHEVROLET BUICK GMC, INC      DIRECT    $            34,625.00          Yes
    44640 11/22/2023 JIMMY BRITT CHEVROLET           JIMMY BRITT CHEVROLET               DIRECT    $                24.19          Yes
    44641 11/22/2023 MADISON EMERGENCY GROUP PC      MADISON EMERGENCY GROUP PC          DIRECT    $               302.96          Yes
    44642 11/22/2023 MATRIX ENGINERRING GROUP, INC.  MATRIX ENGINERRING GROUP, INC.      DIRECT    $             6,225.00          Yes
    44643 11/22/2023 MAURICE'S TOWING, LLC           MAURICE'S TOWING, LLC               DIRECT    $               175.00          Yes
    44644 11/22/2023 MCGEE, MARY                     MARY MCGEE                          DIRECT    $             1,499.80          Yes
    44645 11/22/2023 METRO COPIER SERVICES           METRO COPIER SERVICES, LLC          DIRECT    $                63.59          Yes
    44646 11/22/2023 MIKE'S FLOOR COVERING           MIKE'S FLOOR COVERING               DIRECT    $            28,163.75          Yes
    44647 11/22/2023 RENAUD, ROBERT GUY              ROBERT GUY RENAUD                   DIRECT    $               100.00          Yes
    44648 11/22/2023 STEPHENS, DENIS                 DENIS STEPHENS                      DIRECT    $                70.00          Yes
    44649 11/22/2023 TRUTH BOMB T SHIRTS             TRUTH BOMB T SHIRTS                 DIRECT    $               275.00          Yes
    44650 11/22/2023 WILSON, MATTHEW                 MATTHEW WILSON                      DIRECT    $                90.00          Yes

6



                                                MORGAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT                                                Page:        3
                                             VENDOR PAYMENTS CHECK REGISTER                                             Date: 12/01/23
                                                  Executed By: lbrandt                                                  Time: 10:23:12

CHECK NO. CHK DATE   VENDOR IDENTIFICATION           VENDOR NAME                         TYPE                       AMOUNT VOID OUTSTD
======================================================================================================================================
    44654 11/28/2023 FARMER'S HARDWARE               FARMER'S HARDWARE                   DIRECT    $             5,694.24          Yes
    44655 11/28/2023 GJT AUTO PARTS, INC.            GJT AUTO PARTS, INC.                DIRECT    $             4,063.09          Yes
    44656 11/28/2023 LOWE'S PUBLIC BLDGS             LOWE'S                              DIRECT    $             1,501.18          Yes
    44657 11/28/2023 LOWE'S PUBLIC SAFETY FIRE       LOWE'S                              DIRECT    $               391.32          Yes
    44658 11/28/2023 LOWE'S REC DEPT                 LOWE'S                              DIRECT    $               642.16          Yes
    44662 11/29/2023 LEWAN, CATHERINE                CATHERINE LEWAN                     DIRECT    $             6,000.00          Yes
                                                                                                   -----------------------
                                                                      TOTAL BANK 100-SUNTRUST      $         1,055,680.74 

285-SUNTRUST    SPECIAL REVENUE-SUNTRUST                                               

      350 11/08/2023 RENDER AD SERVICE,LLC           RENDER AD SERVICE,LLC               DIRECT    $               263.22          Yes
                                                                                                   -----------------------
                                                                      TOTAL BANK 285-SUNTRUST      $               263.22 

SPLOST POOLED   SPLOST POOLED ACCOUNT-SUNTRUST                                         

     3223 10/27/2023 CITY OF BOSTWICK                CITY OF BOSTWICK                    DIRECT    $            11,623.91          Yes
     3224 10/27/2023 CITY OF BUCKHEAD                CITY OF BUCKHEAD                    DIRECT    $             5,470.08          Yes
     3225 10/27/2023 CITY OF MADISON                 CITY OF MADISON                     DIRECT    $           126,894.40          Yes
     3226 10/27/2023 CITY OF RUTLEDGE                CITY OF RUTLEDGE                    DIRECT    $            24,900.25          No 
     3229 11/06/2023 PRINTABILITY                    PRINTABILITY                        DIRECT    $             2,850.00          Yes
     3230 11/06/2023 TRUIST GOVERNMENTAL FINANCE     TRUIST GOVERNMENTAL FINANCE         DIRECT    $           213,083.45          Yes
     3231 11/22/2023 HIGHWAY PRODUCTS, INC.          HIGHWAY PRODUCTS, INC.              DIRECT    $            21,772.83          Yes
                                                                                                   -----------------------
                                                                      TOTAL BANK SPLOST POOLED     $           406,594.92 

TSPLOST POOLED  TSPLOST-SUNTRUST                                                       

     1396 10/27/2023 CITY OF BOSTWICK                CITY OF BOSTWICK                    DIRECT    $             8,395.05          Yes
     1397 10/27/2023 CITY OF BUCKHEAD                CITY OF BUCKHEAD                    DIRECT    $             4,331.49          Yes
     1398 10/27/2023 CITY OF MADISON                 CITY OF MADISON                     DIRECT    $            98,820.49          Yes
     1399 10/27/2023 CITY OF RUTLEDGE                CITY OF RUTLEDGE                    DIRECT    $            19,335.42          No 
     1405 11/06/2023 DJ'S AUTO PAINTING INC.         DJ'S AUTO PAINTING INC.             DIRECT    $             3,949.12          Yes
     1406 11/06/2023 E R SNELL CONTRACTOR            E R SNELL CONTRACTOR                DIRECT    $               277.32          Yes
     1407 11/06/2023 MADISON RENTALS, INC            MADISON RENTALS, INC                DIRECT    $               229.95          Yes
     1408 11/06/2023 MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS       MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS           DIRECT    $             3,005.63          Yes
     1409 11/06/2023 TIRE DISCOUNTERS                TIRE DISCOUNTERS                    DIRECT    $               301.98          Yes
     1410 11/06/2023 YOUNGBLOOD MOTOR COMPANY        YOUNGBLOOD MOTOR COMPANY            DIRECT    $             2,951.67          Yes
     1411 11/22/2023 THE SCRUGGS COMPANY             THE SCRUGGS COMPANY                 DIRECT    $           171,587.50          Yes
     1412 11/22/2023 THE BIG GREEN SIGN CO., LLC     THE BIG GREEN SIGN CO., LLC         DIRECT    $               168.01          Yes
     1413 11/29/2023 FARMER'S HARDWARE               FARMER'S HARDWARE                   DIRECT    $                53.60          Yes
     1414 11/29/2023 GJT AUTO PARTS, INC.            GJT AUTO PARTS, INC.                DIRECT    $               479.26          Yes
                                                                                                   -----------------------
                                                                      TOTAL BANK TSPLOST POOLED    $           313,886.49 
                                                                                                   =======================
                                                                                       TOTAL ALL   $         1,776,425.37 

7



                                                                   MORGAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT                                                                   Page:          1
                                                          VENDOR ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS REGISTER REPORT                                                          Date:   12/01/23
                                                                     Executed By: lbrandt                                                                     Time:   10:24:08

ETF NUMBER     ETF DATE   VENDOR IDENTIFICATION           VENDOR NAME                           TYPE                      AMOUNT  CHECKING  ACCOUNT #?  ROUTING #?  ACH ACTIVE
==============================================================================================================================================================================

Bank:  100-SUNTRUST              GENERAL POOLED-SUNTRUST                                  

              ELECTRONIC TYPE: DIRECT DEPOSIT ACH FILE

       69047  11/02/2023  ASSOCIATED PAPER                BRADY INDUSTRIES GEORGIA,LLC          DIRECT       $         3,007.71     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69048  11/02/2023  BARNES, MICHAEL                 MICHAEL BARNES                        DIRECT       $         6,156.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69049  11/02/2023  BEAR CREEK REPORTING, INC.      BEAR CREEK REPORTING, INC.            DIRECT       $           200.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69050  11/02/2023  BRANDT, LESLIE SMITH            LESLIE SMITH BRANDT                   DIRECT       $            50.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69051  11/02/2023  BRITT, CHRISTINA                CHRISTINA BRITT                       DIRECT       $            25.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69052  11/02/2023  CAGLE, ALAN                     ALAN CAGLE                            DIRECT       $            50.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69053  11/02/2023  CAGLE, SHANNON                  SHANNON CAGLE                         DIRECT       $            40.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69054  11/02/2023  CENTRAL GEORGIA EMC             CENTRAL GEORGIA EMC                   DIRECT       $           610.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69055  11/02/2023  CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS          CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS                DIRECT       $         2,859.90     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69056  11/02/2023  CINTAS #201 DECATUR             CINTAS #201 DECATUR                   DIRECT       $           363.19     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69057  11/02/2023  FARRINGTON, RICHARD JORDAN      RICHARD JORDAN FARRINGTON             DIRECT       $           405.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69058  11/02/2023  FONTIS WATER                    FONTIS WATER                          DIRECT       $           147.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69059  11/02/2023  GALLS                           GALLS                                 DIRECT       $           667.53     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69060  11/02/2023  MACK ,CCR, DENNI K.             DENNI K. MACK ,CCR                    DIRECT       $           190.08     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69061  11/02/2023  MAULDIN, MISSY                  MISSY MAULDIN                         DIRECT       $            50.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69062  11/02/2023  MERRITT, JR., CHARLES W.        CHARLES W. MERRITT, JR.               DIRECT       $            50.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69063  11/02/2023  MESTRES, ADAM                   ADAM MESTRES                          DIRECT       $           576.38     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69064  11/02/2023  MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES    MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES          DIRECT       $           704.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69065  11/02/2023  NUNN, MARY S.                   MARY S. NUNN                          DIRECT       $            50.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69066  11/02/2023  OAKLEY, MARY                    MARY ELIZABETH OAKLEY                 DIRECT       $            50.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69067  11/02/2023  PROCTOR, AMANDA WAGES           AMANDA WAGES PROCTOR                  DIRECT       $            50.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69068  11/02/2023  WOODARD, JANET                  JANET WOODARD                         DIRECT       $            40.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69070  11/06/2023  ASSOCIATED PAPER                BRADY INDUSTRIES GEORGIA,LLC          DIRECT       $           650.65     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69071  11/06/2023  AXON ENTERPRISE, INC            AXON ENTERPRISE, INC                  DIRECT       $         1,440.05     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69072  11/06/2023  CENTRAL GEORGIA EMC             CENTRAL GEORGIA EMC                   DIRECT       $            92.92     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69073  11/06/2023  CES-CITY ELECTRIC ACCOUNTS      CES-CITY ELECTRIC ACCOUNTS            DIRECT       $           285.44     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69074  11/06/2023  CINTAS #201 DECATUR             CINTAS #201 DECATUR                   DIRECT       $            50.23     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69075  11/06/2023  DUDE SOLUTIONS                  BRIGHTLY SOFTWARE, INC.               DIRECT       $        13,144.23     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69076  11/06/2023  FARRINGTON, RICHARD JORDAN      RICHARD JORDAN FARRINGTON             DIRECT       $           180.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69077  11/06/2023  GALLS                           GALLS                                 DIRECT       $           951.06     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69078  11/06/2023  GOTO COMMUNICATIONS             GOTO COMMUNICATIONS                   DIRECT       $         2,245.30     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69079  11/06/2023  IDI                             IDI                                   DIRECT       $           141.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69080  11/06/2023  MAULDIN & JENKINS,LLC           MAULDIN & JENKINS,LLC                 DIRECT       $        10,000.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69081  11/06/2023  PUBLIC SAFETY UNIFORM & SUPPLY  PUBLIC SAFETY UNIFORM & SUPPLY        DIRECT       $         1,645.95     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69082  11/06/2023  RDA SYSTEMS, INC.               RDA SYSTEMS, INC.                     DIRECT       $         3,700.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69083  11/06/2023  REID, DERRICK                   DERRICK REID                          DIRECT       $           160.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69084  11/06/2023  SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP          SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP                DIRECT       $           463.40     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69085  11/06/2023  STAPLES                         STAPLES ADVANTAGE                     DIRECT       $           239.75     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69086  11/06/2023  STERLING COMPUTERS CORPORATION  STERLING COMPUTERS CORPORATION        DIRECT       $        27,662.75     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69087  11/06/2023  TIMECLOCK PLUS                  TIMECLOCK PLUS                        DIRECT       $            79.80     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69088  11/06/2023  TIRE DISCOUNTERS                TIRE DISCOUNTERS                      DIRECT       $         2,576.40     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69089  11/06/2023  TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, US  TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, USA       DIRECT       $           809.04     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes

8



                                                                   MORGAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT                                                                   Page:          2
                                                          VENDOR ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS REGISTER REPORT                                                          Date:   12/01/23
                                                                     Executed By: lbrandt                                                                     Time:   10:24:08

ETF NUMBER     ETF DATE   VENDOR IDENTIFICATION           VENDOR NAME                           TYPE                      AMOUNT  CHECKING  ACCOUNT #?  ROUTING #?  ACH ACTIVE
==============================================================================================================================================================================

       69090  11/06/2023  TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES      **AUTOMATIC VOID--VOUCHER OVERFLOW**  DIRECT       $**************0.00
       69091  11/06/2023  TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES      TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES            DIRECT       $         5,794.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69092  11/06/2023  TRINITY SERVICES GROUP, INC.    TRINITY SERVICES GROUP, INC.          DIRECT       $        18,929.11     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69093  11/06/2023  TRIPLE POINT ENGINEERING        TRIPLE POINT ENGINEERING              DIRECT       $         2,260.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69321  11/14/2023  BRYAN, ANGELA M                 ANGELA M BRYAN                        DIRECT       $            68.60     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69322  11/14/2023  HANSON, CHARLES                 CHARLES T. HANSON                     DIRECT       $           861.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69323  11/14/2023  PATTON, JULIE                   JULIE RUARK                           DIRECT       $            29.54     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69324  11/14/2023  TATUM, TERRY                    TERRY TATUM                           DIRECT       $            16.50     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69325  11/14/2023  TEN 8 FIRE & SAFETY EQUIPMENT   TEN 8 FIRE & SAFETY EQUIPMENT OF GA   DIRECT       $           372.39     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69326  11/14/2023  TRIPLE POINT ENGINEERING        TRIPLE POINT ENGINEERING              DIRECT       $        17,586.22     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69332  11/16/2023  LINGO                           LINGO                                 DIRECT       $         1,589.58     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69333  11/16/2023  VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS & SUPP  VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS & SUPPLIES,   DIRECT       $         9,583.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69596  11/22/2023  ASSOCIATED PAPER                BRADY INDUSTRIES GEORGIA,LLC          DIRECT       $         4,817.93     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69597  11/22/2023  BEAR CREEK REPORTING, INC.      BEAR CREEK REPORTING, INC.            DIRECT       $           735.27     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69598  11/22/2023  BRATCHER GARAGE DOORS           BRATCHER GARAGE DOORS                 DIRECT       $           255.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69599  11/22/2023  CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA         CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA               DIRECT       $           708.48     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69600  11/22/2023  CARRIER CORPORATION             CARRIER CORPORATION                   DIRECT       $           732.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69601  11/22/2023  CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS          CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS                DIRECT       $           494.94     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69602  11/22/2023  CINTAS #201 DECATUR             CINTAS #201 DECATUR                   DIRECT       $           553.83     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69603  11/22/2023  COOK, AYDEN                     AYDEN COOK                            DIRECT       $            40.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69604  11/22/2023  COVETRUS NORTH AMERICA          COVETRUS NORTH AMERICA                DIRECT       $           866.25     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69605  11/22/2023  DAVIS, DENNIS W.                DENNIS W. DAVIS                       DIRECT       $         1,389.37     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69606  11/22/2023  EVERBRIDGE, INC.                EVERBRIDGE, INC.                      DIRECT       $         6,980.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69607  11/22/2023  FARRINGTON, RICHARD JORDAN      RICHARD JORDAN FARRINGTON             DIRECT       $           925.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69608  11/22/2023  GOSS, CHRISTOPHER               CHRISTOPHER GOSS                      DIRECT       $            29.12     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69609  11/22/2023  GRAINGER                        GRAINGER                              DIRECT       $            11.10     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69610  11/22/2023  IDI                             IDI                                   DIRECT       $           281.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69611  11/22/2023  KOFILE                          KOFILE                                DIRECT       $         1,407.84     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69612  11/22/2023  MACK ,CCR, DENNI K.             DENNI K. MACK ,CCR                    DIRECT       $           200.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69613  11/22/2023  MADDOX, TAMARA                  TAMARA MADDOX                         DIRECT       $           190.08     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69614  11/22/2023  MESTRES, ADAM                   ADAM MESTRES                          DIRECT       $           683.52     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69615  11/22/2023  MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES    MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES          DIRECT       $         5,036.52     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69616  11/22/2023  PRECISION DYNAMICS CORP         PRECISION DYNAMICS CORP               DIRECT       $           257.31     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69617  11/22/2023  STINCHCOMB, GARRETT             RAYMOND GARRETT STINCHCOMB            DIRECT       $            19.92     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69618  11/22/2023  TRINITY SERVICES GROUP, INC.    TRINITY SERVICES GROUP, INC.          DIRECT       $        19,387.48     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69619  11/22/2023  WILLIAMS, MARK                  MARK H WILLIAMS                       DIRECT       $            80.00     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
       69624  11/29/2023  TIRE DISCOUNTERS                TIRE DISCOUNTERS                      DIRECT       $           566.68     Yes        Yes          Yes         Yes
                                                                                                             -------------------
                                                    TOTAL TYPE: DIRECT DEPOSIT ACH FILE                      $       186,598.34 

              ELECTRONIC TYPE: DIRECT DRAFTED/TRANSFERRED FROM ACCOUNT

       69046  11/02/2023  NEW YORK CITIBANK               NEW YORK CITIBANK                     DIRECT       $        41,013.31     No         No          No         No 
       69069  11/06/2023  NEW YORK CITIBANK               NEW YORK CITIBANK                     DIRECT       $        33,553.51     No         No          No         No 
       69320  11/13/2023  NEW YORK CITIBANK               NEW YORK CITIBANK                     DIRECT       $        39,794.53     No         No          No         No 
       69334  11/20/2023  NEW YORK CITIBANK               NEW YORK CITIBANK                     DIRECT       $        22,865.73     No         No          No         No 
       63281  11/25/2022  BANK OF AMERICA                 **AUTOMATIC VOID--VOUCHER OVERFLOW**  DIRECT       $**************0.00

9



                                                                   MORGAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT                                                                   Page:          3
                                                          VENDOR ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS REGISTER REPORT                                                          Date:   12/01/23
                                                                     Executed By: lbrandt                                                                     Time:   10:24:08

ETF NUMBER     ETF DATE   VENDOR IDENTIFICATION           VENDOR NAME                           TYPE                      AMOUNT  CHECKING  ACCOUNT #?  ROUTING #?  ACH ACTIVE
==============================================================================================================================================================================

       63282  11/25/2022  BANK OF AMERICA                 BANK OF AMERICA                       DIRECT       $         7,141.52     No         No          No         No 
       69623  11/27/2023  NEW YORK CITIBANK               NEW YORK CITIBANK                     DIRECT       $        24,144.49     No         No          No         No 
                                                                                                             -------------------
                                                    TOTAL TYPE: DIRECT DRAFTED/TRANSFERRED FROM ACCOUNT      $       168,513.09 

                                                                                                             -------------------
                                                                               TOTAL BANK: 100-SUNTRUST      $       355,111.43 
                                                                                                             ===================
                                                                           TOTAL ALL ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS =  $       355,111.43 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60


	Top
	Item1.	November 27, 2023 BOC Meeting Minutes
	11-27-2023 BOC Minutes - draft

	Item2.	Motion to accept as information the November 2023 payables and financials
	Nov 2023 Financials

	Item3.	Shipping Container Ordinance
	Shipping Containers

	Item4.	Form Based Design Standards
	Design Standards

	Item5.	Fred Turner Tax Refund Request12052023
	Fred Turner Tax Refund Request 12052024

	Item6.	Alcoholic Beverage Licenses
	2024 Alcohol Licenses

	Item7.	Transit Expansion
	Transit Expansion

	Item8.	County Manager Report 12052023
	Item9.	Public Comments on Agenda Items 12052023
	Item10.	Commissioner Comments 12052023
	Item11.	Executive Session-Personnel 12052023
	Bottom

